

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE Minutes

Date: April 17th, 2024

Call to Order: 8:32 p.m.

Attendance

• Absent: Mikayla Kloth, Jordon Kloth, Alli Wells, Amiracle Z'Nia Edwards, David Cho, Jonah Troup, Marquaja Murry, Sophie Lutz, Tyler Hill

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on April 17th. The meeting convened at 8:32 pm with Martina Rossetti presiding.

Tomorrow are the College of Business and Aviation Awards @ 6:00 p.m. in Jobe Hall. Football also has a Spring game @ 7:00 p.m. This Friday is the dedication ceremony for the William H. Young Outdoor Recreation Center @ 1:00 p.m. This is a required event for SGA members. Martina won't be in town this weekend, and she will answer any messages as soon as possible. Spring Fest is April 25th from 6:00-10:00 p.m. in front of the Union. Next week softball and baseball play their last home games, and tennis has their senior recognition day. Resolution #6 Seceding the Greek Awards from the Division of Student Affairs Awards passed through the SGA Cabinet this past Monday. Martina requested that the group who worked on this resolution come sign it in her office this week. It will then be sent to Dr. Lovin to sign. The Disc Golf Course Resolution is still awaiting Dr. Lovin's signature. Tuesday, April 23rd @ 3:00 p.m. there will be a Town Hall meeting. SGA members should attend this meeting in order to be able to answer other students' questions concerning budget cuts and university changes. The SGA Inauguration is May 2nd in the Chapel. Next Wednesday is the last Senate meeting. May 1st is the final SGA meeting for the former and incoming Cabinet, Senate, and Court. This meeting will be @ 6:30 p.m. and dinner will be provided. Applications for Senate and Court close this Thursday. The QEP is on campus this week. They have met with SAC to discuss the University's plan. Martina encouraged the senators to speak to the QEP representatives when on campus. Evelyn asked everyone to scan the QR codes on the "Ask The Okra" banners.

Business

<u>Action</u>

None.

Bill Updates

- Connecting Incoming Students
 - o Marquaja Murry, Marie Guillaume, Sophie Lutz, Crawford Adams.
 - This group is meeting April 23rd @ 10:00 a.m. Martina will attend this meeting.
 - o This group will provide an update at the upcoming April 24th Senate meeting.
- Mental Health Center
 - o Fa'Darryl Cooper, Nick Johnson, Dannika Johnson, Evelyn Greer, Alex Threadgill.
 - o This group is meeting tomorrow @ 1:00 p.m. with the Health Center.
 - They will begin writing a resolution which will be presented at the upcoming Senate meeting.
 - o This group will provide an update at the upcoming April 24th Senate meeting.
- Computer Lab/ College of Business Computers
 - o Jonah Troup, Jordon Kloth, Katelyn Harris, Tyler Hill, Fakeithian Reed.
 - o This group has set up a meeting for April 25th @ 3:30 p.m.
 - o They are still waiting for a response from Dr. Harbin.
 - o This group will provide an update at the upcoming April 24th Senate meeting.
- Recycling Bins
 - O David Cho, Jasmine Holloway, Maitlynn White, Z'Nia Edwards, Dontavious Brookins
 - o This group will send Mrs. Amber Hayes a follow-up email.
 - o This group will provide an update at the upcoming April 24th Senate meeting.
- Utility Rentals
 - o Emma Greene, Ginny Higginbotham, Alli Wells, Mikayla Kloth, Jah'Daelynn Smith.
 - This group is writing a resolution to be presented at the upcoming Senate meeting.
 - This group will provide an update at the upcoming April 24th Senate meeting.

Adjournment: 8:47 p.m.

• Next Student Senate Meeting- Wednesday April 24th, 2024, at 8:30 p.m.